



                          Black Boy    
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)
Note –
The current ‘Black Boy’ was built (in 1923) to replace a previous pub of the same name on the site.
A two roomed pub with the main entrance on Chatham Street and a secondary one on Albion Street, the 

‘Black Boy was unusual in that the main lounge had no direct bar access (added later), but used a bell call 

system to order drinks. 
Closed in 2012, there was subsequently a proposal to re-develop and extend the existing building into 

student flats.  Unfortunately, this has subsequently evolved into a demolition proposal, which has attracted
a campaign for saviour.
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THEN: This is the Black Boy, Albion Street, INOW: This is the Black Boy today — the pre-
Leicester, pictured in the 1920s sent frontage dates from around 1927





                                                         Black Boy (pre and post 1923)
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                   Black Boy (1981 – Chris Pyrah)


                     Black Boy (Ned Trifle)
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                                  Black Boy                                                            Black Boy - Interior

Location – 35 Albion Street – Southwest side between Belvoir Street & Chatham Street.
Brewery –  Brunt Brucknall / Bass / Mitchells & Butlers / Bass / Free House / Punch Taverns.
Black Boy landlords –
1822

J. Hincks
1827-29
Richard Johnson

(Note – the 1828-29 Directory lists the address as ‘Chatham Street’)




1835

James Thorp
1835-41
Daniel Winterton (victualler)
1843

J. Sawbridge
1846
-67
Joseph Fox (victualler)
1870-1912
Charles Oliver Fox (victualler & brewer)

(Note – from 1878 the address is listed as ’33-35 Albion Street’)


(Note – the 1876 Directory lists the name as the ‘Black Boy Commercial Inn’)


(Note – the 1891 Directory lists the Black Boy as ‘public house & livery stable’)
1914-25
William E. Sharp (victualler)
1923
present premises built on site of earlier ‘Black Boy’

1928-32
William H. Winfield

1936
Herbert Howard
1938
Mrs. Florence Howard

1941
Mrs. M. E. Howard

1947-57
C. Horace Wright
1958-71
‘Black Boy’ listed but no landlord named


1970’s-80’s
Jimmy Wright

1990’s
John Whitehead

2012
CLOSED
